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DATE:    November 7, 2022 
 
TO:     New Jersey WIC Authorized Vendor 
 
FROM:   Johanna Garcia, Vendor Manager  
 
Reply to  
Attention of:  NJWIC #023-006 
 
SUBJECT: Vendor Survey - NJ WIC Participant Accommodations       
 

The New Jersey WIC program is conducting a survey and requesting participation from 
all New Jersey Authorized Vendors. The New Jersey WIC program used the web-based 
Novi Survey application to facilitate the gathering and analysis of the data.  
 

In an effort to assess a WIC participants shopping needs and potential barriers to 
shopping, the New Jersey WIC program requires this short survey to be completed. The 
New Jersey WIC program will collect and maintain up to date information for Participant 
Access determinations. The collection of this information will help in making future 
decisions.  
 

The short survey can be found here:  
http://healthsurveys.nj.gov/NoviSurvey/n/ParticipantAccommodations.aspx 
 

All New Jersey WIC Authorized Vendors must complete the Novi Survey no later 
than December 2, 2022.  
 

Your participation in this survey is anonymous and your responses will be kept 
confidential. You should be able to complete the survey with 10 minutes or less. Your 
honest responses will ensure the New Jersey WIC program is appropriately assessing 
participant access.  
 

The Inadequate Participant Access Policy can be found on the Department of Health, 
WIC webpage at:  
https://www.nj.gov/health/fhs/wic/documents/PP/PP_1_32_Inadequate_Participant_Acc
ess%20.pdf for your reference.  
 

If you have questions or concerns on the information referenced above, please contact a 
Vendor Unit Representative by email at NJ.WICVendor@doh.nj.gov or by telephone at 
609-292-9560. 
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